OIL CONSERVATICH COMMISSION
BCX 2045

HOBES, NEW MEXICO

paTE 11/2/55
MR. W. B. MACEY
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
ROX 871 FE:
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO PROPOSED NSp 200

PROPCSED NSL

Dear Mr. Macey:

I have examined the application dated Y16
for the Continental E. J. Wells A-1 #2 1-25-36
Operator Lease and Well No. S-T=-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

Applisation is ambigusus as to land desoription, seostion open in this
well is open in the Three States Vells A-1l offset to south which is a

low GCR end top slloweble well- RFNM

"Questionsble gas well-Recemmend hearing- CR

Yours very truly,

CIL CONSTRVATION COMMISSION

S EXIRIXEXXIXXXRGKX G, M, Rieder

Engineer



